Department Chair Communication

Re: Proposed 4+1 degree for Masters in Elementary Education

Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road
Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 10:38 AM

To: Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Proposed 4+1 degree for Masters in Elementary Education

Hi.

I looked at it a few days ago—sorry for not responding. It looks good to me and there are no conflicts.
Cheers,

Joe

Joseph Calvin Gagnon, Ph.D.
Professor & Department Chair
Deparument of Special Education

Florida Atlantic University

Bldg 47 (Room 412), Boca Raton, FL 33431
Phone: 561-297-3281
josephgagnon@fau.edu

ORCID ID: |ittps. - orcid.org/0000-0003-3266- 5843
Google Scholar: tps: ‘schiolar.google com'citationsuser=E9 | DESMAAAAT&hi=en
Researchgate: hiips: ‘wwwi.researcheatenet profile Joseph-Gaguon
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Hi Michelle,

Counselor Education is in support of the proposal.

Vol

Elizabeth Villares Sacks, Ph.D.
Chair and Professor
Department of Counselor Education

FAU SWELL Program Director
FAU WAVES PI and Program Director

Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Rd.



Robert Shockley
To: ® Michelle McGovern

Michelle,
No conflicts with ELRM. RS

Robert Shockley, Chair

Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
ED 47 Room 260A

777 Glades Rd.

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561)297-3551
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Dale Williams
To: ® Michelle McGovern

No conflicts with CSD. Good luck.
Dale
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Wed 8/137/2025 11:59 AM

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and
confidential information, including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, report the error to FAU's Chief Compliance

Officer, and destroy all copies of the original message.





